
From: Clement Damian
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Information request for forthcoming visit to Chicago
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2015 12:59:35 PM
Importance: High

Hello,
 
I am visiting Chicago in just over 4 weeks for a few days and I plan to spend a lot of time travelling on
Metra's train services, due to both my hobby and my professional interest.
 
Would it be possible to provide your current equipment cycles across the whole network? I would like
to travel on every possible locomotive I can whilst in Chicago and this would go a long way to helping
me do this more efficiently.
 
A you can see from my email address I am a fellow railroad colleague, if you have any questions or
need any more information please feel free to get back to me.

Best wishes,
 
Damian Clement
Informed Traveller Assistant
GB Railfreight Ltd (Part of Europorte)
 
Office: 01302 249726
Fax: 01302 349837
E-Mail: damian.clement@gbrailfreight.com
 
GB Railfreight Limited. Registered in England & Wales No. 03707899.
Registered office: 15-25 Artillery Lane, London, E1 7HA.

Ce message et tout autre document joint sont confidentiels et ne peuvent 
être produits par devant toute juridiction civile, pénale et/ou 
administrative. 
Leurs contenus ne peuvent engager la responsabilité de Channel Tunnel Group 
LTD et/ou France Manche S.A à moins qu'ils ne concernent directement 
un engagement écrit entre vous et Channel Tunnel Group LTD et/ou France 
Manche S.A. 
Il est formellement interdit de produire à une instance, d'utiliser et/ou de 
diffuser en tout ou partie ce message et/ou tout autre document joint. 
Si vous n'étiez pas le destinataire initial de ce message, merci de prévenir 
immédiatement l'expéditeur. Toute opinion exprimée dans ce message ne reflète 
pas 
nécessairement celle de Channel Tunnel Group LTD et/ou France Manche S.A 
et/ou d'une quelconque de leurs filiales.
Merci de noter que l'échange de courriels n'est pas sécurisé et que les 
informations y contenues peuvent être interceptées, endommagées, perdues, 
détruites, 
réceptionnées en retard ou incomplètes.
La responsabilité de Channel Tunnel Group LTD et/ou France Manche S.A ne 
saurait être engagée en raison d'erreurs ou d'omissions dans la transmission 
ou 
l'interception de courriels.
Pour toute autre information sur Eurotunnel, merci de visiter notre site en 
cliquant sur le lien suivant : 

http://www.eurotunnel.com/fr/Infos-legales/
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------
This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be 
privileged. 
Its contents do not constitute a commitment by the Channel Tunnel Group Ltd 
and/or France-Manche S.A. except where provided 
for in a written agreement between you and The Channel Tunnel Group Ltd 
and/or France-Manche S.A. Any unauthorised disclosure, 



use or dissemination, either whole or partial is prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
The views expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of The 
Channel Tunnel Group Ltd and/or France-Manche S.A. or any of their 
subsidiary companies. 
Please note that email transmission is not secure and information can be 
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. 
The Channel Tunnel Group Limited and France-Manche S.A do not accept 
liability for errors or omissions arising as a result of email transmission 
or its interception.
For corporate information on Eurotunnel group companies please see our 
website:

http://www.eurotunnel.com/uk/legal/

The Channel Tunnel Group Limited is an Appointed Representative of 
Eurotunnel Financial Services Limited which is authorised and regulated 
by the Financial Conduct Authority.


